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PROCEEDINGS OF THE WISCONSIN GOVER

TO:  Members of the Bureau

FROM:  Donna Knepper

RE:  Proceedings of the Wisconsin Governing Committee
        Revised NTC/USR Fining Procedures

Pursuant to ch 626, Wis. Stats., the State of Wisconsin, Office 
has advised that the action taken by the Governing Committee 

Effective January 1, 2003, applicable to current and outstandin
schedule will be implemented.  

NTC/USR Fine Program:
Notice/Fine A
First
Second/first $
Third/ second $
Fourth/third $
Fifth/fourth $
Sixth/fifth – and each subsequent $

Please keep in mind that the revised fining procedure will b
For example, an NTC or USR fine of $150 levied in December
subject to the new fining program in January.  

Changes will also be made to the "Notices" sent to member car
indicate the number of times the notice has been sent, the curre
fine that will be levied if the notice is not answered.

Also, as a reminder, if your company has reporting issues or is 
contact Melanie Lindseth at (262) 796-4555 or melanie.lindseth

Located at 
262-796-4540 ▲ Fax 262-796-4400 ▲  www.wcrb.org

P.O. Box 3080 ▲ Milwaukee, WI 53201-3080

20700 Swenson Drive, Suite 100, Waukesha, WI 53186
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NING COMMITTEE

of the Commissioner of Insurance
has been approved.

g notices, the following fining

mount
None

150.00
250.00
350.00
500.00
500.00

e effective on outstanding fines.
, and left unanswered, will be

riers.  The revised notices will
nt fine, and the amount of the next

interested in training, please
@wcrb.org
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